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ATTN: Document Control Room
Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. Mohammad Haque

Fuel Cycle Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

And Safeguards, NMSS

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: Site Organization

Dear Mohammad:

S,

This letter provides formal notification of a personnel change within the Fansteel site
organization. Our organization, as reflected in Figure 3 of the License, reflects two Plant
Operations Manager functions. The function of Plant Operations Manager — Process was
previously filled by Mr. Chip Pettit, who left the company in August, 2000. At that time,
Mr. James Burgess, Plant Operations Manager — Mining and Utilities, was designated to

fill that function on an interim basis.

Currently, the function of Plant Operations Manager — Process remains a separate
function within the Fansteel organization, and Mr. Burgess will continue to fulfill both
functions. Fansteel will continuously review this arrangement with respect to operational

considerations, and will notify the NRC of any changes.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (918) 687-6303.
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/A/. Fvéd Dohmann
General Manager
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Copy to: Louis Carson, NRC
Michael J. Mocniak
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